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Dear Mr. Walker,

This response reclalacai the response submitted originally on January 14, 2002, Dueg b2 the limitations of the software on

which we ara 2uddenly required to respond bo inguires, copies of the inguiries to which we are responding cannot b2 prov-

ided. Furthermore, it would appsar that this format is designed for the transmittal of brief addenda rather than extens-

weE FEsponsEes to inquiries a8 the space available is extremely limited and necessitates multiple trensmittals of infonma-

tion. Lastly, we note that this response does not conetitite an amendment to our report, as implied in the January 31,

2002 letber, inthat none of our data have changed. Rather, we have sought diligently to assist your offices with clari-

E.zing infonmation about igsUER Aised relating bo the report at iszue. To our knouwledage, the re;||::-car|: was, and ig, without
efects. Absent any amendment i the report, the provisions of 11 CFRE 104 18(0 do nat aEp v to a clarifying response

of thiz nature. Monetheless, our original responze was rejected as a matker af form ower substance, and 3 piecemeal reg-

urgitation of that response follows.



